From: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 9:33 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Margaret Laraviere <Margaret.Laraviere@cityofchicago.org>; Yolanda Curry
<Yolanda.Curry@cityofchicago.org>; Nikki Garbis_Proutsos <Nikki.Garbis Proutsos@cityofchicago.org>;
Joseph Dutra <Joseph.Dutra@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Meals on Wheels Celebrity Chef Fundraiser - Friday, October 14, 2022

Dear Steve,

On Friday, October 14 from 7-11pm, the DFSS team attended the Meals on Wheels Celebrity Chef
Fundraiser in our city capacity as the city agency responsible for stewarding the city’s Meals on
Wheels/Home Delivered Meals program for older adults. Our tickets were complimentary.

Event:
Meals on Wheels Chicago - Fundraiser
Celebrity Chef Ball

Description:
Fundraising event whose proceeds are used to fund meals for Chicago’s Home Delivered Meals program
for homebound seniors and people with disabilities struggling with food insecurity.

Venue:
The Geraghty
2520 South Hoyne, 60608

Invitation Provided By:
Elise Geiger, Executive Director — Meals on Wheels Chicago

Attendees:

Brandie Knazze
Margaret LaRaviere
Yolanda Curry

Nikki Garbis Proutsos
Joseph Dutra

Thank you,

Brandie V. Knazze, Commissioner
Department of Family and Support Services
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